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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: August 16, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Funds from American Rescue Plan Act through Kentucky Justice 

and Public Safety Cabinet for Community Corrections 

Request:  Authorization to accept an award from the Kentucky Justice and Public Safety Cabinet 
in the amount of $193,911.39 for reimbursement of eligible expenditures incurred retroactive to 
March 3, 2021, as authorized under the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) for Community 
Corrections.  No matching funds required. 

Purpose of Request:  The Kentucky Justice and Public Safety Cabinet is providing from the 
American Rescue Plan Act funding in the amount of $193,911.39 for reimbursement of eligible 
costs associated with operating jail facilities that house state inmates. Eligible costs may include 
those related to both county and state inmates. Eligible costs include PPE, sanitation, COVID 
testing, and vaccinations. These funds are from the state’s allocation of ARPA State and Local 
Rescue Funds. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  $193,911.39 is awarded 
through June 30, 2022. No costs are anticipated in future years.  No matching funds required. 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  Budget Amendment 11263 is in process 
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